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Technical Memorandum 
 
To:   Gary Bailey, Columbia River Ranch 
From:  Lillianna Adams, EIT 
Date:  November 14, 2023 
Project:  Culver Feed Lot 
Re:   Operations and Maintenance 
Job No: 3370 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INTRODUCTION 
  
Columbia River Ranch is starting a beef feedlot located off of SW Green Drive near Culver, Oregon. 
The beef feedlot is approximately 25 acres. This operation and maintenance plan is focused on how 
the feedlots stormwater runoff is stored. 
 
  
OPERATIONS 
 
There are 4 manure ponds to be installed onsite. The installed ponds all use either gravity runoff 
directly into the ponds or a combination with ditches. These ponds have all been sized to handle the 
25-year 24-hour storm event which is 2 inches of rain, as well as the 120 days prior. These ponds are 
expected to evaporate most of the water during the dry months. 
 
 
MAINTENANCE 
 
The ponds and ditches will need routine maintenance to keep the design depth. This will look like 
digging out solids that have accumulated on the bottom of the ditch. These should be handled 
similarly to the manure off the fields. When excavating out accumulated solids, caution shall be taken 
to ensure the liner and/or compacted soils are not disturbed. If they are, then reinstall or recompact 
as specified on the design sheet. 
 
 
 
Please let us know of any questions.  
 

 
Lillianna Adams, EIT 
Ecological Engineer 
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